

SENATE BILL NO. 332

INTRODUCED BY MARBUT, NORMAN, TOWE, FULLER, SPAETH, HARP

IN THE SENATE

February 1, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Local Government.
February 17, 1983	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
February 18, 1983	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
February 19, 1983	Second reading, do pass.
February 21, 1983	Correctly engrossed.
February 22, 1983	Third reading, passed. Ayes, 43; Noes, 6. Transmitted to House.

IN THE HOUSE

February 28, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Local Government.
March 11, 1983	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
March 14, 1983	Second reading, concurred in.
March 15, 1983	Third reading, concurred in.

IN THE SENATE

March 16, 1983	Returned to Senate. Sent to enrolling. Reported correctly enrolled.
----------------	--

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

INTRODUCED BY *Sen. Noman* *Sen. Fuller* *Sen. Smith*
HARD

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW CITIES OF ALL CLASSES TO ANNEX WHOLLY SURROUNDED LAND UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE 7, CHAPTER 2, PART 45, MCA; AMENDING SECTION 7-2-4501, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-2-4501, MCA, is amended to read:
"7-2-4501. Annexation of wholly surrounded land by ~~cities-of-the-first-class~~. A city of ~~the first class~~ may include as part of the city any platted or unplatted tract or parcel of land that is wholly surrounded by the city upon passing a resolution of intent, giving notice, and passing a resolution of annexation. Except as provided in 7-2-4502, the provisions of 7-2-4312 through 7-2-4314 apply to these resolutions and the notice requirement."

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL
SB 332

Approved by Comm.
on Local Government

1
2
3

SENATE BILL NO. 332
INTRODUCED BY Robert Noman, Fuller Spauld
HARD

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW CITIES OF ALL
5 CLASSES TO ANNEX WHOLLY SURROUNDED LAND UNDER THE PROVISIONS
6 OF TITLE 7, CHAPTER 2, PART 45, MCA; AMENDING SECTION
7 7-2-4501, MCA."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
10 Section 1. Section 7-2-4501, MCA, is amended to read:
11 "7-2-4501. Annexation of wholly surrounded land by
12 ~~cities-of-the-first-class~~. A city of--the--first--class may
13 include as part of the city any platted or unplatted tract
14 or parcel of land that is wholly surrounded by the city upon
15 passing a resolution of intent, giving notice, and passing a
16 resolution of annexation. Except as provided in 7-2-4502,
17 the provisions of 7-2-4312 through 7-2-4314 apply to these
18 resolutions and the notice requirement."

-End-

SECOND READING

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

SENATE BILL NO. 332
INTRODUCED BY Harold Norman, Fuller Spruell
HARD

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW CITIES OF ALL CLASSES TO ANNEX WHOLLY SURROUNDED LAND UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE 7, CHAPTER 2, PART 45, MCA; AMENDING SECTION 7-2-4501, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-2-4501, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-2-4501. Annexation of wholly surrounded land by ~~cities of the first class~~. A city of ~~the first class~~ may include as part of the city any platted or unplatted tract or parcel of land that is wholly surrounded by the city upon passing a resolution of intent, giving notice, and passing a resolution of annexation. Except as provided in 7-2-4502, the provisions of 7-2-4312 through 7-2-4314 apply to these resolutions and the notice requirement."

-End-

THIRD READING

SB332

1 SENATE BILL NO. 332
2 INTRODUCED BY MARBUT, NORMAN, TOWE, FULLER, SPAETH, HARP
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW CITIES OF ALL
5 CLASSES TO ANNEX WHOLLY SURROUNDED LAND UNDER THE PROVISIONS
6 OF TITLE 7, CHAPTER 2, PART 45, MCA; AMENDING SECTION
7 7-2-4501, MCA."
8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
10 Section 1. Section 7-2-4501, MCA, is amended to read:
11 "7-2-4501. Annexation of wholly surrounded land by
12 ~~cities-of-the-first-class~~. A city of ~~the first class~~ may
13 include as part of the city any platted or unplatted tract
14 or parcel of land that is wholly surrounded by the city upon
15 passing a resolution of intent, giving notice, and passing a
16 resolution of annexation. Except as provided in 7-2-4502,
17 the provisions of 7-2-4312 through 7-2-4314 apply to these
18 resolutions and the notice requirement."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL

SB 332